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TO: Nicholas Brown, Police Officer
FROM: Jonathan Shaw, Chief of Police
DATE:  September 17, 2019
SUBJECT: OFFICER OF THE MONTH - AUGUST 2019

Congratulations! I am in receipt of and concur with the determination of the Awards Committee
in which they recommend you for the Officer of the Month Award for August 2019, for your
actions as depicted in Margate Case #37-1908-028514.

On August 12, 2019, while patrolling the area of the Oakland Hills Apartments you observed
two suspicious males crouched down between the parked cars. Attempting to gather more
information, you exited your police vehicle; and a foot pursuit ensued wherein you ran
approximately 300 yards before apprehending the suspect. Your precise directions of travel, via
police radio, enabled officers to locate the other suspect.

Although you were only able to charge the subjects with Loitering and Prowling and Resisting
Arrest without Violence, there is no doubt your arrest prevented an unknown amount of vehicle

burglaries from the Margate area.

I would like to take this opportunity to commend and thank you for your professionalism and
dedication to the Vision, Mission and Values of this department. I appreciate your commitment
to your responsibilities at the Margate Police Department and to the community that we serve

every day. Great job!
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